MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF WROXALL PARISH COUNCIL HELD AT THE METHODIST CHURCH HALL ON MONDAY 13 SEPTEMBER 2010 AT 19.30

PRESENT: IN ATTENDANCE:	Cllr A. Gallop (Chairman) M. Clayton, H. Cole, P. Court, C. Rickards, S. Underwood M. Taplin, Clerk, Cllr R. Downer (IW Council) Seven members of the public.
QUESTIONS FROM	THE FLOOR None
<u>43/10-11</u>	TO RECEIVE APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE Cllrs B. Davison and A. Langdon. Cllr Langdon had announced her intention to resign as a member of the Council.
<u>44/10-11</u>	TO RECEIVE DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST None.
<u>45/10-11</u>	TO CONFIRM AND APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 9 AUGUST 2010 RESOLVED To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 9 August as a true and accurate record. The Chairman signed the minutes.
<u>46/10-11</u>	 MATTERS ARISING NOT REQUIRING A RESOLUTION Lay-by near Donkey Sanctuary The Clerk had reminded Southern Water about placing notices. Bridgefields Estate, Planning Enforcement IW Council were still progressing enforcement procedures. Bus shelter seats Seats still awaiting repair. Village name signs The erection of the new village name signs had taken place. Allotment fence Additional weldmesh had been fitted and the invoice paid.
<u>47/10-11</u>	TOWN & COUNTRY PLANNINGP01063/102 Rhoda CottagesProposed detached garage Redhill LaneRESOLVEDNo objection
<u>48/10-11</u>	RESOLUTION TO AUTHORISE PAYMENTS It was RESOLVED to approve payments of the following amounts: Cheque No Payee Amount Details 1100 M R Taplin £ 26.98 Clerk's expenses 8/10 1101 Isle of Wight Council £ 247.48 Clerk's Salary August 1102 Wroxall Methodist £ 39.00 Hall Hire Church Church Church Church

<u>49/10-11</u> <u>CORRESPONDENCE</u>

The Clerk read the list of correspondence received. Members approved the opposition to any requirement to rely on the IW Council website for details of planning applications.

50/10-11 ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS (Not requiring a resolution)

- (a) Cllr Cole the road name sign marking the change from Station Rd to Castle Rd was missing, resulting in confusion amongst delivery drivers. He drew attention to continued thoughtless parking outside Gresham House.
- (b) Cllr Underwood said there had been several minor accidents in St Johns Rd where opposing traffic tried to squeeze past the parked cars, including one involving a bus. Cllr Gallop reminded the Council that it had opposed parking restrictions here.
- (c) Cllr Clayton raised a query regarding signage at disabled bays.
- (d) The Chairman asked to be supplied with an allotment key to pass on to the Football Club.

Cllr Downer reported a new Concealed Entrance sign was to be erected and a new street light in Stenbury View. He had reminded Highways of the need for one in Clarence Rd. The IW Council grass cutting contract was to be retendered. He was following up on improvements to drainage at Redhill Lane and near the Donkey Sanctuary.

Public questions Mr Prescott advised that the outstanding planning applications for wind turbines at Ventnor Golf Club and Span Farm were due to be considered by the Planning Cttee of IW Council on 6 October. The Clerk reminded Members that they had submitted objections to both these applications in 2009. They could attend the Cttee meeting and speak if invited. Members rehearsed their views on renewable energy and felt that wind turbines should generally be placed in off-shore locations.

There being no further business, the meeting was closed at 19.52

NEXT MEETING: Monday 11 October, 19.00 Methodist Church Hall